
 

February 6, 2020 
 
Attention: Administrators and Medical 
Technicians  
BAYSIDE CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 
1650 S OSPREY AVE 
 
SARASOTA, FL 34239 
 
RE:  Compliance with FCC Construction Permit, Notice to Health Care Facilities 

Kessler and Gehman Associates, Inc. (KGA) has been retained by Fort Myers Broadcasting Company 
to notify health care facilities located in the service area of its TV broadcast station WINK-TV 
currently operating on channel 50. Be advised that WINK-TV will be changing its channel and RF 
technical parameters. Your facility may have medical devices that could be affected by these RF 
changes. Please forward this notice to anyone responsible for the operation of such devices and ask 
them to notify the WINK-TV engineering staff listed below to cooperate with your health care facility 
so that it is afforded a reasonable opportunity to resolve the interference problem.  

Biomedical telemetry devices must not cause harmful interference to licensed TV broadcast stations. If 
harmful interference occurs, the interference must either be corrected, or the device must immediately 
cease operation on the occupied frequency. Further, the operator of the biomedical telemetry device 
must accept whatever level of interference is received from the TV station. As the operator of the health 
care facility, you are responsible for resolving any interference that occurs after the installation of these 
devices. The manufacturers, installers, and users of biomedical telemetry devices are reminded that 
they must ensure that biomedical telemetry transmitters avoid operating in close proximity to 
authorized TV stations. Sufficient separation distance, necessary to avoid causing or receiving harmful 
interference must be maintained from co-channel operations. 
 
Post Auction Technical Parameters 
Date and time of channel change: March 11, 2020 Noon 
Channel: 31 / 575 MHz 
Antenna position: 415 meters AGL, 416 meters AAT 
Location: NAD83 26° 48' 02.2" N. Latitude / 081° 45' 47.3" W. Longitude 
Effective Radiated Power: 793 kW 
TSID: 571 
Engineering staff contact information:  
 Mike Mayne – Chief Engineer 
 Phone: (239) 574-3636 
 Email: mike.mayne@fmbcmail.com 

2824 Palm Beach Blvd.  
Fort Myers, FL 33916 
 

Sincerely,  
 
Kessler and Gehman Associates, Inc. 


